Inspection Services Department of Urban Devel opment
Michael J. Nugent Joseph E. Gray, Jr.
Manager Director
CITY OF PORTLAND
July 28, 1999

Mr. & Mrs. Russall Brink
145 Braintree &t
Portland ME 04103

RE: 145Brantree &t
CBL: 333-H-009

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Brink:

It was recently noted that your swimming pool was not installed in accordance with Section
421.0 of the 1996 BOCA Code as stipulated in your permit issued July 14, 1998.

The deck around the pool does not adequately protect the pool asisrequired. Further there
appears to be no permit for this deck in our files. Y ou must apply immediately for a permit
for the deck.

Please note that failure to apply for this permit and failure to contact this office within 10
dayswill result in legal action being taken.

Sincerely,

Arthur Rowe
Code Enforcement Officer

/sap



